e oy gt B

""-.

D DT, I ﬂv.k.f"ﬂ‘“
"

Institute of International Education

809 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA, NEWYORK, N.Y. 10017

March 28, 1969

Dr, Jose Ferrater-Mora
Professor of Philosophy

Bryn Mawr College

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Dear Professor Ferrater-Mora:

We have just received word that despite the information furnished us
previously, there will be 10 U,S, Travel Government grants to Spain for
1969=70. These grants will be auppllnunttd'bx the same number of grantn
from the Spanish Government. -

We should like to schedule the Committee meeting for Thursday, April 17%
and would hope to have xeroxed copies of the applications in the mail to you
by April 4® at the latest. Again, we would plan to hold the meeting here

at our headquarters from 10:00 a.m, and, of course, any expenses incurred
by you in conjunction with the meeting will ke paid by the Institute.

In case you don't have a copy of the 1969-70 brochure readily available we
are enclosing one for your convenience,

FPlease do let us know as soon as possible if you will be able to serve.
You may call me collect at (212) TN 7 = 0400, Ex. 263 at your convenience.

.

H. Jo | o

Sincerely yours,

esad
Division of Study Abroad Programs

TELEPHOME: TN T-0400; CABLE ADDRESS: “INTERED™; U. 8. REGIONAL OFFICES: CHICAGO, DENVER, HOUSTON, SAN FRANCISCO, WASHINGTON, D. C.
OVERSEAS OFFICES: PARIS, FRANCE; NAIROBI, KENYA; LINA, PERU; BANGKOX, THAILAND
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